

Your Insite to Club Activities

For: The Louisville Radio Control Club

October



President:John Vetter

Vice President: Gary Esterle

Secretary: Bruce Whatley

Treasurer:Jerry Hermes

Newsletter:
John Vetter

Website:
John Vetter
www.lrccky.com

Board of Directors:

Sonny Forrest Dan Gibson Ray Glass Jim Rippy Dan West Scotty White Victor Wright Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 4th. 7:00 PM @ McNeely Park Flying Field

Next Fun Fly: Saturday October 15th 9:00am till?

AMA CHARTER #895

Direct correspondence to: Bruce Whatley, 8202 Cheshire Way, Louisville, KY 40222

September Meeting:

John opened the meeting @ 7:00 PM. There were 11 members in attendance.

Jerry read his treasurers report; and, we are looking good.

No Minutes.

For new members the Club Web Site is as follows: http://www.lrccky.com The Newsletter is now open and also posted on our Facebook Page for all to enjoy.

Old Business:

The muffler on the 12 year old mower has rusted out. Jim Rippy found a place to buy an aftermarket unit for a much cheaper price. He was given approval to purchase this.

New Business:

It is time for nominations of club officers and three board members. It is absolutely necessary for us to have these officers and board members to remain an AMA certified field and to be able to keep our club on park property. Please consider stepping up and volunteering. We have current officers that have been doing this for many years and will not be doing it next year. Please let one of the current officers know if you would be willing to help the club.

Due to the cost of the new mower and that we must pay it off in 18 months to get zero interest it was proposed that we add a ONE TIME assessment to the 2017 dues of \$20 per member to help pay off the debt. If we ask for donations it will fall on a few and the field equipment is a must for all to be able to fly. All members at the meeting were in agreement to have this ONE YEAR ONLY assessment. This is pending board approval which they will be polled in the coming weeks. Even with this assessment, we are still the most affordable club in the area.

Jerry has club window decals, made out of vinyl, which his daughter makes. They are really nice! They sell for \$12.

It was brought up if we wanted to do Toysfor-Tots again this year. The members present all agreed to this. You can donate money or toys to any club officer at any club meeting or at the field. All donations must be done prior to our December meeting / Christmas party.

John is going to call the Aero Club to schedule a date for our December meeting and Christmas party. As soon as he can schedule this he will let the members know so you can put it on your calendar.

John is stepping down as president to let some new blood have a crack at it. John will continue the website and other tasks he has been performing for the club along with picking up the news letter.

What New?

Gary brought a Hobby King Tundra. He is going to use this plane for both FPV and as a trainer. This plane is very easy to fly but can still do aerobatics. It comes with two battery covers. One is a cockpit and the other is for mounting FPV gear. You simply switch to what type of flying you want to do. The \$10 was donated back to the club.



50/50:

None

Meeting was adjourned at 7:28 pm.

LRCC would like to extend a special Thank You to Sonny Forrest for all his dedication and service over the years to the LRCC family.



And let's also not forget a big Thank You for everyone that keeps the field flyable throughout the year. You all do a Great Job.

THANK YOU!!!

Reminders:

AMA cards with the Club sticker must be displayed on ones person while flying at the field. There are card sleeves in the Club house in the file cabinet second drawer for members to use to pin or clip on. This helps verify AMA insurance and Club membership.

Thank you for your compliance.

Guest may fly on three separate occasions before being required to join to fly as a Club member.

<u>November</u> meeting will start the winter schedule at the Aero Club at 7:30 PM.

Note the discount after midyear only applies to new members.

Club Merchandise:

Jerry has hats \$10, shirts \$12, \$16 depending on size for sale at every meeting. If you have specific requests, contact an officer.

Jerry now has club window decals, made out of vinyl, which his daughter makes. They are really nice! They sell for \$12.

2016 Meeting Dates:

May 3rd. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
June 7th. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
July 5th. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
August 2nd. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
September 6th. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
October 4th. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field
November 1st 7:30pm @ The Aero Club
December 6th 7:30pm @ The Aero Club
NOTE:

December date may change due to Christmas Party

2016 FunFly Dates:

October 15th 900am till? @LCRR Field

